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Abdul Rehman

From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>
Sent: 16 March 2024 13:34
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; sk@asterindia.com
Subject: RE: Sales offer for Kitchen equipment | TFS- International Food Hall
Attachments: Sales offer for TFS Mumbai - 15.03.2024.pdf

Importance: High

Resending the quote. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Vijaya GulaƟ | M: +91 9599869504 , +91 9311818913 
Sales Manager  
  
Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment 
A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |  
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Vijaya <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>  
Sent: 15 March 2024 17:32 
To: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'sk@asterindia.com' <sk@asterindia.com> 
Subject: RE: Sales offer for Kitchen equipment | TFS- International Food Hall 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir, 
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Please find attached herewith our sales offer for equipment for your ready reference. 
 
 
 
For any further assistance/clarificaƟons, please feel free to contact us. 

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
 

 
 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 12 March 2024 15:49 
To: asterkitchens@asterindia.com 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Equipment Requirement - International Food Hall 
 
Dear Vijaya,  
 
Request you to kindly help us with the Quote for below mentioned equipment.   
 

DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY 

Floor Standing Electric Dim Sum Stemaer. (7 kw) 400 x 700 x 850 Casta 3 

Round Stone Hearth Oven - Electric Fired 1250 Ø x 1730ht. Beech Oven 1 
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Counter Top Rotisseria Oven. (3 Spits) 940 x 450 x 845 Riller Grill (Model :- RBE 120Q) 1 

Counter Top Induction Wok. 390 x 430 x 165 Roller Grill 2 

Underneath Ice Cube Machine. (100 kg /24 hr.) 640 x 600 x 833 Hoshizaki, Model No.-FM-150KE-N 1 

Ice Cube Maker with Storage Bin. 650 x 690 x 1003 Cap:- 100 kg/24 hrs. (Scotsman) 1 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


